ANTHONY R. FANuUCCI
MAYOR

RECEIVED
NOV 2 & 2020

CITY OF VINELAND
OFFICE OF MUNICIPAL CLERK

November 24, 2020

TO: Keith Petrosky
FROM: Mayor Anthony R. Fanucci

RE: Appointment to the Planning Board and Environmental Commission

Dear Keith:

| hereby reappoint John Casadia to the Environmental Commission for the City of Vineland and
to serve as the Environmental Commission representative to the Planning Board with a term retroactive
October 17, 2020 and expiring October 16, 2023.

Thank you.
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